
From: Lindsay Cokeley <lindsay@ccagriculture.com> 
Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 6:00 PM
To: Agnieszka Letts <LettsA@sbcapcd.org>
Cc: David I. Harris <HarrisD@sbcapcd.org>; Kaitlyn McNally <mcnallyk@sbcapcd.org>; Jenna
Richardson <jrichardson@countyofsb.org>; Perch-Ahern, Noah
<nperchahern@greenbergglusker.com>; Matthew Allen <matthew@ccagriculture.com>
Subject: Emission Calculations

Hi Agnieszka,

We were able to generate the combustion source emission calculations using the calculator you
provided. This should suffice to answer item 10a. 

Please confirm the information provided last week and in this email is sufficient to deem the
application complete. If you are missing any information, please let us know as soon as possible so
we can get started on compiling what is needed.

Thank you,

Lindsay Cokeley
Director, Compliance | CCA
(818) 317-8414
ccagriculture.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE and DISCLAIMER: This message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient. It may contain material that is confidential or privileged. Any review or distribution by anyone other than
the intended recipient, without the express permission of that person, is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have
received this message but you are not either the intended recipient or authorized to receive it for that person, please advise
the sender and delete this message and any attachments without copying. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to
receive communications through this medium, please so advise the sender immediately.
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